

From: [Julie Patterson-Hunter](#)
To: [All BOS Board Members](#)
Cc: [Jeffrey Thorsby](#); [Craig Griesbach](#)
Subject: FW: BOS June 14th meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 12:10:06 PM

Dist 2

From: Debbie Porter <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 12:09 PM
To: Clerk of Board <ClerkofBoard@co.nevada.ca.us>
Subject: BOS June 14th meeting

CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. If you are not expecting this email or don't recognize the sender, consider deleting.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have more questions search for Cybersecurity Awareness on the County InfoNet.

Hi. Please share with the Supervisors.

I support the changes suggested for the Cannabis ordinance. I hope you Supervisors agree and make these important changes.

Thank you,
Debbie Porter

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]